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NSWGOVERNMENT

Transport
Roads & Maritime
Services

File No. NTH08/01284 2011/0037
Mr Michael Baldwin

Major Development Assessment
Planning NSW
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention Ms Felicity Greenway

Department of Planning
Reca,ve<.

'' 5 DEC 701!

Scanning Room

Dear Sir

Eviron Road Quarry and Landfill, Tweed Shire Adequacy Review
MP 08_0067 (Concept Plan) and MP 08_0068 (Project Application).

l refer to your letter of 11 November 2011. On 1 November 2011 a new organisation called Roads
and Maritime Services (RMS) was formed to replace the Roads and Traffic Authority. RMS will
focus solely on delivering quality services to the customer.

The Roads and Maritime Service (RMS) has reviewed the Traffic Impact Assessment supporting
the Eniron Road quarry and landfill proposal. It is considered this assessment adequately
addresses likely impacts of the proposal.

If your Department has any further enquiries regarding this matter please contact Mr Michael
Baldwin on 6686 1832, or email land_use_northern@rta.nsw.gov.au.

Yours faithfully

/
/

David Bell
Regional Manager, Northern Region
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